

**S.B. 185**  
**PUBLIC EDUCATION AMENDMENTS**

Senator **Karen Hale** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 2, Lines 43 through 50:*

43 (b) By May 1 of the year in which a State Board of Education member's term expires,  
44 the lieutenant governor shall submit the name of each person who has filed a declaration of  
45 candidacy for the State Board of Education to the nominating and recruiting committee for the  
46 State Board of Education district in which the candidate resides .  
47 (2) ~~[(a)]~~ By November 1 of ~~[2003 and every four years thereafter]~~ the year preceding  
48 ~~[[each regular general election]]~~ year preceding the year in which a State Board of Education  
member's term expires , a nominating and recruiting committee consisting of ~~[[11]]~~ ~~[[12]]~~ eight  
49 members, each to serve a ~~[four-year]~~ ~~[[two-year]]~~ one-year term, shall be appointed by the governor  
for the state board district that member represents as  
50 follows:

2. *Page 3, Line 71 through Page 4, Line 90:*

71 (a) ~~[[one member]]~~ four members shall be appointed to represent ~~[[each of the~~  
following]] business and  
72 industry interests; and ~~[[sectors:~~  
73 ~~(i) manufacturing and mining;~~  
74 ~~(ii) transportation and public utilities;~~  
75 ~~(iii) service, trade, and information technology;~~  
76 ~~(iv) finance, insurance, and real estate;~~  
77 ~~(v) construction; and~~  
78 ~~(vi) agriculture; and]]~~  
79 (b) one member shall be appointed to represent each of the following education  
80 sectors:  
81 (i) teachers;  
82 (ii) school administrators;  
83 (iii) parents; and  
84 (iv) local school board members ~~[[1]]~~ 1  
85 ~~[[v) charter schools; and~~  
86 ~~(vi) higher education.]]~~  
87 (3) (a) The members appointed under Subsections ~~[[2)(a)(i) through (vi) and]]~~ (2)(b)(i)  
88 through ~~[[v]]~~ (iv) shall be appointed from lists containing at least two names submitted by

89 organizations representing each of the respective sectors.

**(b) The governor shall ensure that each member of the nominating and recruiting committee resides within the state board district.**

90 ~~[(b)]~~ (4) (a) The members shall elect one member to serve as chair for the committee.

3. Page 4, Line 98:

98 ~~[(4)]~~ (5) ~~[[The]]~~ **Each** nominating and recruiting committee shall:

4. Page 4, Line 101 through Page 5, Line 129:

101 (b) prepare a list of candidates for membership on the State Board of Education ~~[[for~~  
102 ~~each state board district subject to election in that year]]~~ **from its district** using the qualifications  
under

103 Subsection ~~[(5)]~~ (6);

104 (c) submit a list of at least three candidates for ~~[[each]]~~ **the** state board position to the  
105 governor by July 1; and

106 (d) ensure that the list includes appropriate background information on each candidate.

107 ~~[(5)]~~ (6) ~~[[The]]~~ **Each** nominating committee shall select ~~[[a broad variety of]]~~ candidates  
who

108 possess outstanding professional qualifications relating to the powers and duties of the State  
109 Board of Education  . ~~[[, including experience in the following areas:~~

110 ~~—— (a) business and industry administration;~~

111 ~~—— (b) business and industry human resource management;~~

112 ~~—— (c) business and industry finance;~~

113 ~~—— (d) business and industry, including expertise in:~~

114 ~~—— (i) metrics and evaluation;~~

115 ~~—— (ii) manufacturing;~~

116 ~~—— (iii) retailing;~~

117 ~~—— (iv) natural resources;~~

118 ~~—— (v) information technology;~~

119 ~~—— (vi) construction;~~

120 ~~—— (vii) banking;~~

121 ~~—— (viii) science and engineering; and~~

122 ~~—— (ix) medical and healthcare;~~

123 ~~—— (e) higher education administration;~~

124 ~~—— (f) applied technology education;~~

125 ~~—— (g) public education administration;~~

126 ~~—— (h) public education instruction;~~

127 ~~—— (i) economic development;~~

128 ~~—— (j) labor; and~~

